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From:

VicCarthy, v
Sent: 16 April 2004 090
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From: Surne, Alison
Sent; 15 April 2004 12:18

To: cyrit.chante iGN

Ce; | Carson, lan; Mtﬁarihy# Mirtam, Stafford, Anne; Garrelf, Elizabeth; Campbell, Dr Henrietta
Subject: From: Dr Henrietta Campball '

importance: High

aar Cvril

| spoke to you briefly on the telephone about our guidelines for the prevention of hyponatrasmia.

| wouid be very pleased if you could agree to act as an independent assessor of what we have been trving to do. We
jmuid like your advice as (o whether or nol the guidelines go far enough, and also what we might do to ensure
mplementation of good praclice. | suspect there is 8 major training issue across hospitals.

| arm just ab@ut‘te set off to Australia for the next 4-5 weeks. In the meantime, lan Carson would be happy to mesl
witiy you i required. | altach an elecltronic version of the laminated poster which we produced which sumarises our

~turrent approach.

Kind regards and best wishes,

Hypno®e 20Walllha
rLpdf (67 KB)

pemea e

=~ A

Mg Allson Bume

Seior Personal Secretary 10

Ly Meaoetty Campbedl, Chief Meghion! (Oitficer (NG
Lept of Headth, Social Services & Pubiio Satety
ChoZY Castie Buldhngs

SOt
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